Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Headlee, Chuck@Waterboards [Chuck.Headlee @waterboards.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:30 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Kifle, Habte@Waterboards; Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Hill, Stephen@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Hazardous Materials Spill Report: Cal OES Control #:13-6164

Jerry,

FYI

Chuck Headlee

Senior Engineering Geologist, PG

San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board
1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400

Oakland, CA 94612

(510) 622-2433

----- Original Message-----

From: RB2SpillReports, RB2SpillReports@wWaterboards

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 12:14 PM

To: Headlee, Chuck@wWaterboards

Cc: Tang, Lila@Waterboards; Thompson, Brian@Waterboards; Hill, Stephen@Waterboards
Subject: FW: Hazardous Materials Spill Report: Cal OES Control #:13-6164

Hi Chuck,

Attached an OES spill report. John Ellis of Au Engergy reported that about 500 gallons of
diesel was released to soil and eventually to groundwater at 1800 Powell Street, Emeryville.
The incident happened yesterday (Oct. 1) during on-site drilling, but reported to us today.
Cleanup is reportedly ongoing, and I am forwarding it for appropriate follow up by your
section or Toxics division.

Habte Kifle
Daytime Spill Response Triage.

From: Warning Center [Warning.Center@ops.calema.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 09:40

To: RB2SpillReports, RB2SpillReports@Waterboards

Subject: Hazardous Materials Spill Report: Cal OES Control #:13-6164

Please confirm receipt via reply email or call 916-845-8911

Governor's Office of Emergency Services
Hazardous Materials Spill Report

DATE: 10/02/2013 | RECEIVED BY Cal OES: Grady Tunnell | Cal OES
CNTRL #:13-6164

TIME: 0931 | RECEIVED BY OSPR: | NRC#:

1 PERSON NOTIFYING Cal OES

.a.
1. NAME: John Ellis | 2. AGENCY: AU Energy
3. PHONE #: 510-270-3418 | 4. EXT: | 5. PAGER #:

1



1.b. PERSON REPORTING SPILL (If different from above):
1. NAME: | 2. AGENCY:
3. PHONE #: | 4. EXT: | 5. PAGER #:

2. SUBSTANCE TYPE:

a. SUBSTANCE: / b.QTY: / Amount / Measure / c. TYPE / d. OTHER / e.
PIPELINE / f. Vessel Over => 300 tons

1. Diesel / =/ 500 / Gal(s) / PETROLEUM / / No / No

g. DESCRIPTION: RP states that an underground diesel fuel line became

punctured due to on site drilling resulting in the release of 500 gallons of diesel into the
soil and was discovered on top of the underground water table. The release is contained and
cleanup is underway. Underground water has been impacted.

h. CONTAINED: Yes | i. WATER INVOLVED: Yes
j. WATERWAY: underground water table | k. DRINKING WATER IMPACTED:
No

1. KNOWN IMPACT: None

3.a. INCIDENT LOCATION: 1800 Powell St
b. CITY: Emeryville | «c. COUNTY: Alameda County | d. ZIP: 94608
4. INCIDENT DESCRIPTION:

a. DATE: 10/1/2013 | b. TIME(Military): 1600 | c. SITE: Other | d. CAUSE: Human
Error e. INJURIES: No | f. FATALITY: No | g. EVACUATIONS: No | h.
CLEANUP BY: Reporting Party

e. INJURIES #: | f. FATALS #: | g. EVACS #:

5. SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY:

a. NAME: Unknown | b. AGENCY:

c. PHONE#: | d. EXT:

e. MAIL ADDRESS:

f. CITY: | g. STATE: CA | h. zIP:

6. NOTIFICATION INFORMATION:

a. ON SCENE: | b. OTHER ON SCENE:

c. OTHER NOTIFIED: Alameda Co Pub Health d. ADMIN. AGENCY: Alameda County Environmental
Health e. SEC. AGENCY:
f. ADDITIONAL COUNTY: g. ADMIN. AGENCY:

h. NOTIFICATION LIST: DOG Unit: | RWQCB Unit: 2

AA/CUPA , DFG-OSPR , DTSC , RWQCB , US EPA , USFWS , EB PARKS , LANDS , PARKS & REC , USCG ,
Co/WP , Co/Hlth , Co/E-Hlth
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California State Warning Center
Governor's Office Emergency Services
Phone: (916) 845-8911
Warning.Center@oes.ca.gov




Link to Spill Report:
http://w3.calema.ca.gov/operational/malhaz.nsf/SpillAll1Docs/D74C6BOA26164E9A88257BF8Q0Q5ADOAS?
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